NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6313

Michelle Lujan Grisham James C. Kenney

e Phone (505) 476-6000 Fax (505) 476-6030 Cabinet Secretary
WwWw.env.nm.gov .

Howie C. Morales £ Jennifer J. Pruett

Lt. Governor Deputy Secretary

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED ESHID-603484

August 7, 2019

William S. Goodrum, Manager Enrique Torres, Division Leader

National Nuclear Security Administration Environment Protection & Compliance Division
Los Alamos Field Office Triad National Security, LLC

LANL MS-A316 P.O. Box 1633, MS-K491

3747 West Jemez Road Los Alamos, NM87545

Los Alamos, NM 87544

RE:  APPROVAL
CLASS 1 PERMIT MODIFICATION REQUEST AND NOTIFICATION TO REVISE EPA 8700-12
(PART A) FORM HAZARDOUS WASTE FACILITY PERMIT
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY
EPA ID #NM0890010515
HWB-LANL-19-038

Dear Messrs. Goodrum and Torres:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has received the United States Department
of Energy (DOE) and the Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N3B), (collectively the
Permittees) Class 1 Permit Modification Request and Notification to Revise EPA 8700-12 (Part A)
Form, Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Generator Controlled Exclusion for
Reclamation of Hazardous Secondary Materials (HSM), Los Alamos National Laboratory
Hazardous Waste Facility Permit (Notification) dated July 5, 2019, and received July 9, 2019,
and referenced by EPC-DO-19-190/LA-UR-19-25297.

The Permittees have submitted this Notification as an administrative and informational change
to modify Permit Attachment B (Part A) in accordance with 40 Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) 270.42 Appendix |, item A.1. The Permittees have modified Box 16, Notification of
Hazardous Secondary Material (HSM) Activity, of Attachment B of the Permit in accordance
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with 40 CFR 261.4(a)(23). The Permittees have also modified Box 11, ltem B, Universal Waste
Activities, item 1.e, to include aerosol cans in accordance 20.4.1.1001, Item A.3 NMAC.

An electronic version of the Permit that incorporates the modifications is enclosed with this
letter. The modified Permit is also available on the NMED’s Hazardous Waste Bureau website
at: https://www.env.nm.gov/hazardous-waste/lanl-permit/

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Siona Briley at (505) 476-
6049.

Sincerely,

(7

ohn E. Kieling
Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau

Attachment:
1) CD Attachment

cc w/o attachments:
N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
S. Briley, NMED HWB
M. Schatz, NMED HWB
L. King, US EPA Region 6
D. Hintze, EM-LA
J. Lockhart, N3B
E. Day, N3B
P. Padilla, EPC-WMP
P. Maestas, N3B
locatesteam@lanl.gov
rcra-prr@lanl.gov
emla.docs@em.doe.gov

File: 2019 LANL Permit: Approval Letter: Class 1 PMN
LANL-19-038
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From: Martinez, Cynthia, NMENV

To: steve.goodrum@nnsa.doe.gov; Torres, Enrigue
Cc: Kieling, John, NMENV; Dhawan, Neelam, NMENV; Briley, Siona, NMENV; Schatz, Mitchell, NMENV;

"king.laurie@epa.gov"; Douglas.Hintze@em.doe.gov; frazer.lockhart@em-la.doe.gov; Emily.Day@em-la.doe.gov;

Padilla, Patrick L; Pamela T. Maestas; locatesteam; rcra-prr@lanl.gov; emla.docs@em.doe.gov; kate.ellers@em-
la.doe.gov; william.alexander@em-la.doe.gov

Subject: Letter to Mr. Goodrum and Mr. Torres
Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 10:25:06 AM
Attachments: LANL 2019- Approval Letter Class 1 PMN LANL-19-038.pdf

Good Morning,
Please see attachment.

Cynthia Martinez

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg.1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6313
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